GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

e S g e R S S Ry
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
ENTERTAINMENT, COCNVENTION. SHOW & CRFORTS FACILITIES

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, March 7, 2014

Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

1. Call to Order
2. Minutes of January 17, 2014
3. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee
i. Experience Grand Rapids Report
B. Finance Committee
i Acceptance of CAA January 2014 Financial Statements
ii. Acceptance of SMG January 2014 Financial Statements
4. DeVos Performance Hall Restroom Study
5. Community Sustainability Partnership

6. Customer Advisory Board Follow-Up Report
7. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
8. Public Comment

9. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, April 4, 2014,

Following the CAA Operations Committee Meeting

Birgit Klohs

Action

Information

Action
Action

Information
George Heartwell
Eddie Tadlock

Information



Item 2

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, January 17, 2014

1. Call to Order

Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:24 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Richard Winn,
recorded the meeting minutes. Chair Heacock added the State of the Entity report after agenda item 3.

Attendance
Members Present: Steve Heacock, Chair
Lew Chamberlin
Birgit Kloha
Charlie Secchia
Floyd Wilson, Jr.
Rick Winn
Members Absent: George Heartwell
Staff/Others: Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Mary Manier Experience Grand Rapids
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jim Watt SMG
Robert White CAA

2. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Wilson, support by Mr. Chamberlin, to approve the December 6, 2013, Minutes. Motion
carried.

3. Election of Officers

Officers of the CAA are elected in January of every second year, since the initial organizational Board
meeting of April 18, 2000. The current officers serving include Steven R. Heacock — Chair; Birgit M.
Klohs — Vice Chair; and Richard A. Winn — Secretary/Treasurer. The recommended slate of officers is:
Steven R. Heacock — Chair; Birgit M. Klohs — Vice Chair; and Richard A. Winn — Secretary/Treasurer.

Motion: Mr. Chamberlin, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to approve the recommended slate of officers,
Jor terms expiring in January 2016. The motion carried unanimously.

3A.  State of the Entity

Chair Heacock presented an annual report of the organization. The CAA was created in 1999, to
encourage economic development within West Michigan by owning and operating convention, meetings,



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 17,2014 -2

entertainment, and sports facilities. The new DeVos Place® convention center, completed in 2005, was
made possible through a seamless collaboration among the private sector, State of Michigan, Kent
County, and City of Grand Rapids. Construction of the facility was a monumental task that required the
destruction and relocation of the County courthouse and the City police station. The CAA contracted the
Anderson Economic Group to perform an economic impact study of the CAA for Fiscal Year 2011. AEG
found that the CAA economic impact totaled at least $400 million_in just its first 7 years of operations.
The total economic impact from the venues, in FY 2011, was over $58.4 million, generating nearly 700
jobs and $16.6 million in new earnings for households in Kent County.

Significant events that occurred in 2013 included Kent County extending the hotel/motel tax to December
2042. This will ensure that the CAA debt service is paid through 2032, when the bonds are paid in full.
In addition, the enabling legislation was changed to assure that the CAA can engage in current and related
potential activities, to allow experienced directors to continue service, and to make other technical
changes. The CAA renewed the SMG management agreement, as well as the Savor food and beverage
services agreement. The CAA enhanced CIG work; hosting a Toby Love concert as the “first annual”
Hispanic event. The CAA enhanced its partnership with the West Michigan Sports Commission and
expanded the International Wine, Beer & Food Festival. Finally, Joe Tomaselli retired after 12 years of
service.

FY 2013 highlights at DeVos Place® included 200+ events booked by the sales team, only 49 dark days ,
and 16 national groups used DeVos Place®. Many successful conventions were held at DeVos Place®,
including the Herpes Virus Workshop — 1800 room nights / 450 attendees; American Quilters Society —
2000+ room nights / 20K attendees; the International Assn. of Assessing Officers - 2500 room nights /
1200 attendees ; and the Irish Dance Teachers Association (Thanksgiving weekend) — 2000+ room nights
/ 4000 attendees. DeVos Performance Hall was upgraded with new spotlights, a new sound system, and a
new theater shell ceiling hoist motors and controls.

The Van Andel Arena was equally successful in FY 2013, with over 664,000 in attendance for the year.
Sold out concerts included Journey/Loverboy, Luke Bryant, Maroon 5, Bob Seger, Winter Jam and Kid
Rock. The Grand Rapids Griffins won the 2013 Calder Cup Championship, a new video board was
installed, and Pollstar Magazine ranked the Arena the 43rd Busiest Venue in United States & 81st Busiest
Venue Worldwide 3™ Quarter 2013.

The CAA’s current financial success equals long-term viability. With a fund balance of $23.3 million,
the reserves are projected to cover maintenance and repairs through 2026. The question becomes: How
to stretch funding to remain viable at least until the bonds are paid off in 2032, and more likely for the life
of our facilities? The CAA will determine the potential of constructing a parking garage in Area #2
(behind the Arena) and will continue to explore additional revenue sources such as permanent advertising
at DeVos Place®. The CAA is also in the process of undertaking a bathroom study at DeVos
Performance Hall and executing a three year plan towards developing and maintaining an annual Hispanic
Event/Festival.

4. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin reported that there have been no new developments since the Operations Committee met
in December 2013.

Mr. Small reported a record number of room bookings in 2013. Mr. Small introduced Mary Manier,
Director of Sales, who provided an overview of the CVB’s recent sales activities, marketing efforts, and
major bid presentations.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 17,2014 -3

b. Finance Committee

i. Financial Statements and Supplementary Information for
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 — BDO USA, LLP

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information for Years_Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 — BDO USA, LLP. The motion
carried unanimously.

ii. Audit Wrap-Up for Year Ended June 30, 2013 — BDO USA, LLP
The report was presented as an information item.

iii. Consolidated Financial Report FY 2013 Recap
The report was presented as an information item.

iv. History of SMG Net Operating Income by Facility
The report was presented as an information item.

V. CAA November 2013 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for the
period ended November 30, 2013. The motion carried unanimously.

vi. SMG November 2013 Financial Statements

Motion: Mpr. Winn, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for DeVos
Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended November, 2013. The motion carried
unanimously.

vii. Resolution Approving Revised Scope of Work Related to
$142,500 United Stated Department of Housing and Urban
Development Economic Development Initiative Special
Projects Grant

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Wilson, moved to approve the Resolution Approving Revised
Scope of Work Related to $142,500 United Stated Department of Housing and Urban Development
Economic Development Initiative Special Projects Grant. The motion carried unanimously.

5. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan stated that the Community Inclusion Group is planning a Hispanic event at the Arena for
June 2014. Its goal is to grow the festival into 2-3 day event. Meetings with stakeholders and clients
have been scheduled to determine operational issues of a parking garage in Area2. A final draft of the
DeVos Performance Hall bathroom study will be presented to the Operations Committee in February.
ShowSpan will present a wine and food festival wrap-up next month.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 17,2014 -4

6. Public Comment
None.
7. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m.

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, February 7, 2014, in the Kent County Commission
Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, following the CAA
Operations Committee meeting.

Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary



Item 3.B.i.

GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY
e S S e e - e e I R SR e AT D e BT e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FAGILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Robert J. White
Subject: January 2014 Financial Statements
Date: March 3, 2014

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at January 31 for Fiscal Years 2013 and 2014. The Administrative Income Statement
provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in
the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a comparison of current
year budget to prior year (FY 2013). It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-
year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is formatted by functional area. The
columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income Statement.

items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:
Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $1.1 million from June 30, 2013. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast, with no summer activity at the Arena and a
significantly increased capital program.

e Fund balance unrestricted decreased by $1.6 million from the June 30, 2013 level.

January Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Utilities (electric) are significantly increased due to a “stuck” meter in the prior year. This trend
will continue to run over budget until year-end when a prior year catch-up payment will bring
the trend in line with budget. Also, steam expenses are up 23% (+$74,000) over prior year.

e DID Assessment - On September 16+23, $38,990 in payments were made to Grand Rapids. A
$36,124 payment was made (prior year) on May 2, 2013.



Capital R/R/C - Spending for the first seven months has totaled $2.0 million compared to $.4
million in the prior fiscal year.

Overall Expense - Activity picked up in the seventh month. Spending totaled 56.7% of annual
operating budget. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 7.8% annual increase. For the current
fiscal year, actual operating expenses totaled a 27.6% increase from prior year.

Consolidated Income Statement (seven months):

The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (37.6%). For
the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (50.2%) from prior-year
performance.

The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (68.4%). For the
current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (138.9%) from prior-year
performance.

Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down by ($818,442) from a like period in the prior fiscal
year. The budget forecast a full year decline of ($1,218,364).

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Preliminary Year-End Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

January 31, 2014
1/31/2013 1/31/2014
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 247976 $ 137,825
Investments - Kent County 21,101,924 20,169,663
Capital Assets (Net) 1,587,656 1,400,394
Total Assets $ 22,937,556 $ 21,707,882
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 190,661 $ 118,636
Fund Balance 22,746,895 21,589,246
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,937,556 $ 21,707,882




0CL°8850C $  z6L€0T€T §
T6LE0TET S0LEEcce
(zz1¢9) (LLT 1HY) $ §s6'L0c §  (9°697) (TLO°S19°T) L80°0L6
€11°056°€ 9€1°698°1 ¥00°169°9 SSL'6L0Y
Ty 6V SH0T 60S°9LE T9ve 000°6Z€°¢E S0T°T96
9LT ¥98°v06°1 LTI T6V'1 8L $00°79€°€E 0SS°LIIE
(9:2¢) 78¢°8 SY¥Tl ¥'8ri 000°09 LSTYT
(09 SLL'ET €0€°ST Ly 00592 €0€°ST
(4] 106°S1 EVE9I 6°0L 000°0€ $SSLT
€Ll 9¢8°17 91981 S0l 000°SZ1 €8€°6S
001 yTT'sT 826°CT 192 000°19 09€°8Y
(1849 0€5°61 8L9°C1 (ren $00°1 € 889°G¢
9¢l £2¥°09 6LIES 91 6EEYIT 61S°TI1
0001+ ¥Sse - 1'12 000°0¥ 970°c¢
- L8Y'91 L8¥°91 £6¥ 000°0€ 001°0Z
0001+ 066°8€ - vLS 000°09 yT1°8¢
0$Z 000°SZ1 000°001 0T 000°SZ1 000°001
(0°0¢) LOITY TTIo9 (8'6) £59°CE1 8TI‘LYI
9'SH L6ETL LOL‘6Y 661 00,981 $99°6S 1
$'6C 8STIEY'I 618v01°1 L1 808°6£€°C £75°00€°C
6'89 9¢8°805' ¢ 160°LL0C (g61) €6 SLOY r86r0°S
(1°09) 816°¢ 9186 WD oocoor 10£°801
Lon) 8L5°6¢ yTsLYy (9°6) 000°t8 006°C6
L€l oveveS 1SL°69% Al 990°TLO°1 6L5°6S0°1
168 000°1€6'C $ 000°0sS‘'T  $  (9°62) 996‘618°C $ 790°68L°C  $
aguey) T€/T - 1/L I€/1-1/L azueq) o3png L
EH1UCRAES | $107 Ad €107 AA adeyudduag yI0T Ad €107 Ad
Jje@-0 -1 jenuay

$107 ‘0€ dung Suipuy 1edx 3y 104
Jdueeg punyj ul saSuey)) pue sAINNPUIdXF] ‘SINUIAIY JO JUIUI)E}S

ALIOYPNY BUAIY/UONUIAUO)) A)uno)) Judy-spidey pueis)

por1ad jo pud ‘aduejeqg ,
potiad jo SuiuuSaq .oo:«_amA.-.
saamipuadxq 1340
SINUIANY JO (Aduamdnja(q) ssadxqy
saanyipuadxy [El0],
V/d/d rended

saamyipuadxy SuperadQ
oyqQ/sanddng -
QoueInsy] -
MY JO JUSWIAIMN0I] -
aaneniu] AIsIaAlq -
S9OIAIOG [BUOISSIJOI{] -
$901A198 Sunynsuo)) -
sygyouag/safem -

uonensiutmpy

sitedoy] a8e1oaag 29 poo] -
Surdesspue] -
JuaWISSasSy (I -
spodg/gAD - Sunadjren -
Kjayes uelysapa -
juowofeuey Sunjred -
sanyu -
suonersdQ
ssaamipuadxyg

SONUIAIY [elo],
SNOSUE[[IISI]A
1salaju]
Supyreq
DIN'S WOl SIJSUeL,
:SINUIAIY



(5S6°L81°7) $ LO0T'66T  $ (TLOS19°D) $ L80°0L6
(6vZ°s¥0°D) (605°9LE) (000°62€°€) (502°296)
(90Lzy1) 91LSL9 8T6°CIL T6TTE6°T
[(X3)) (909°s1¢) (6£9°002) (L's9) (€¥S°81S) (€10°€1€)
76T (zo1°65€) (6L6°LST) L'9€ (ev8°zOL) WI1Z¥1S)
(1'vo) 96V cY ovELS '8) 00€¥81 102°10T
(6'8€1) (269°s11) Y6T'L6T (r'89) 079°cLI LYY'8PS
0°62) (g0s‘s1) (998°12) 91) (988°v1) (80L°€S)
S8 LY8isse ¥20°8Z¢ v 00£°STL 978°8SL
(z€€19) (9€0°95H) (¥88°8) (6€22) (¥6L°908) (1Lv'9sT1)

- - - 9L (z92°Ts2) (sos‘veD)
81 (8€1°86) (£0¥°96) Sl (1vL°L91) (€9T°591)
971 (8+0°08Z°¢€) (65L°216°0) ) (1Z8v5€°s) (9€Z°L19°9)

Cxd) 0S1°226°C 8L7°000°C (ron 0£0°89Z°S £€5°098°S
(z°09) 765887 190°6LS (9°L§) 1S8°8SO°T 859°969°1
(s'09) ($09°92) (9L7°8€) (19) (L9LL8) (0z¥°ce)
€61 960°901 0¥0°Z6 €01 990091 880°S¥1
(z'09) 001602 L6T'STS (oov) 755986 066‘P¥9°1
- - - (0'6L) (L81°02) (0Z0°96)
8’1 (8€1°86) (c0¥°96) Sl (1vLiLon) (z9Z°s91)
'S (0ss‘sz10) (ZZev10°D) 09 (986°848°€) (T69°T€9°€)
o) 88LTEF'TS 720°9€9°C$ (¢6) 99¥°€Z0°6$ $96°8€5°S$
aduey) 1€/ -T/L IS/1-1/L aBuEy) 198png jeury
a3eyuadaag $107 Ad €107 Ad CX1GLERIES $107 Ad €107 Ad
Jeq-o]-dedx [enuuy

AjIony eudly/uouldAuo)) Ajuno)) Judyj-spidey pue.in)

$107 ‘0 dung Suipuyq Jed § 10J SPUIL], [erdueul]

PPQ/Ae] Aq Lrewwng 3198png

samyipuadxq [ende) Jo 19N sINsY

saanypuadxq [enden

SunesadQy/spasdord 3o\ [€I0]

19430 1N
sasuadxg

SONUSASY
12RO

JdAd Jo (3s0)D) spaddold JaN

K1ayes URLISIPad

3unjreq

$507 SuneladQ 19N
99,f 2ATUADU] -

599, Juswadeury aseq -

sanijIoe] - sasuadxy -
SaNULAY - Suneradp
J3}U3)) UOUIAUO)) dR]J SOA(

VVA J0 (350D) spaadold 19N

Kjayeg uBLISIPad

Supjreq

(sso7) swoou] SuneradQ 19N

99, 2ARUADUJ -

$90 JuowaSeuey aseq -
sanloe - sosuadxy -

SONUASY - SupesadQ

BUAIY [2pUY UEA



(ovev01°7) $ (ZLO'S19°T) $ L80°0L6
(v6£°7€8°7) (000°6Z€°€) (50Z°296)
pSO‘STL 8T6°CIL 76T°TE6°1
(s'81) (670°1LE) (L's9) (£ps‘81S) (€10°€1€)
't (6z€°5€9) L9€ (¢v8°T0L) WIT¥1S)
(¢81) 00€¥91 (+'8) 00€°¥81 102°10T
0L LEEOIS (r°89) 079°€L1 LY9‘8PS
91) (988°1) 91) (988‘vt) (80L°€S)
v) 00€°STL (a7 00€°sTL 978°8SL
(L'8) (LLo‘oLt) (6€7D) (¥6L°905) (1L¥'9s1)
(0-001) - 9L (29Z°252) (s0s‘v€D)
Sl (1vLeLon) Sl (1vLiLon) (€97°591)
6 1) (€¥+°805°S) e (1Z8°¥s€°S) (9€Z°L19°6)
(09 LOI°905°S (rorn) 0£0°89Z°S £€5°098°S
(€'59) 9% L‘88S (9°L€) 1S8‘8S0°I 859°969°1
(1'9) (L9L°LS) (1'9) (L9L°L8) (0zv'c6)
€01 990091 €01 990°091 880°SH1
(9°89) L¥¥'91$ oot 755°986 066'¥H9°1
(0o01) - (0'6L) (L81°07) (020°96)
0°S01 (1vLeL9n) Sl (1vLfLon) (29Z°591)
6'€ (969°5LL€) 09 (986°8%8°¢) (z69°T€9°¢)
(s61) ¥88°6SY'v$ (¢6) 99¥°€20°S$ $96°8£5°S$
aguey) siefjoq om..«._U uum_:.m jeuryq
a8e)uadIag a8ejusdsag $107 Ad €107 Ad
soyeuns parepdn 198png

$10Z ‘0€ 2ung Surpuy Jed ) J10J SPUIL ] [EIoUBUL]
1P O/Anpde £q Arewung ja3png
LIoyIny Buady/UonuIAUO)) AJuno)) Juddj-spidey puein

sasnyipusdxy [ende)) Jo 0N synsY

samypuadxqg rende)

dunesad/spaarold 3N [BIOL

13930 N
sasuadxg

SaNUSAIY
PWO

JAQ Jo (350D) spasdol JoN

Kjoyeg ueLISIPad

Sunyreq

ss0- SuneradQ 19N
99,] 9ATIUAOU] -

$99,] JuawoSeur]y oseq -

sanijIoe] - sasuadxy -
SONUAAYY - SuneiadQ
J9JUID) UOUIAUOY) IIB]J SOAIQ

VVA JO (350D) spasdo.d 1IN

K19JeS URLISOPad

3unjreq

(sso7) swodsu] SuneradQ 19N

93, 9AUADU] -

$99,] JuswaSeuey aseq -
sanI[ioe - sesuadxy -

sonusAY - Sunersd

BUALY [opUY UBA



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2014

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Joe Romano

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item 3.B.ii.



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 262 254 516 507 9
ATTENDANCE 237,731 250,799 488,530 498,100 (9,570)
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 1,456,029 1,487,857 2,943,886 2,918,040 25,846
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,266,237 964,432 2,230,669 2,105,540 125,129
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 2,722,266 2,452,289 5,174,555 5,023,580 150,975
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 199,884 131,668 331,552 244,450 87,102
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 2,922,150 2,583,957 5,506,107 5,268,030 238,077
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 107,718 71,179 184,897 189,482 4,585
FINANCE 141,463 104,475 245,938 253,687 7,749
MARKETING 56,402 57,724 114,126 111,149 2,977)
OPERATIONS 855,920 570,489 1,426,409 1,449,354 22,945
EVENT SERVICES 537,506 468,717 1,006,223 1,034,281 28,058
BOX OFFICE 73,126 46,500 119,626 90,712 (28,914)
SALES 210,653 187,419 398,072 387,351 (10,721)
OVERHEAD 1,395,397 785,496 2,180,893 2,006,541 (174,352)

TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 3,378,186 2,297,999 5,676,184 5,522,557 (153,627)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (456,036) 285,958 (170,077) (254,527) 84,450
INCENTIVE FEE 0 252,261 (252,261)
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (456,036) 285,958 (170,077) (506,788) 336,711

OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:

DeVos Place came in a little behind budget overall, however, consistent with
forecasted revenue. Utilities continue to come in higher with the colder weather.

Attendance for the consumer show season has started strong with shows hosted
performing well as compared to a 3 year average.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

January January January
Actual Budget FY 2013
31 31 46
48,701 46,712 63,108
$247,448 $264,120 $298,654
145,191 170,070 146,528
10,282 3,710 12,442
2,810 2,666 1,919
(541,590) (460,212) (479,863)
($135,859) ($19,646) ($20,320)
YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year
262 259 282
237,731 244,293 277,420
$1,456,029 $1,401,706 $1,506,427
1,266,237 1,066,190 1,339,063
180,855 105,678 137,665
19,029 18,662 17,123
(3,378,186) (3,221,484) (3,009,162)
($456,036) ($629,248) ($8,884)

Event income came in consistent with forecast overall.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income, while falling short of budget overall, came in a little ahead of forecast
and consistent with prior year on less events.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Utilities continue to come in higher than budget. This is partly due to the cooler temperatures
this season as well as the electric meter issue we had last FY. It is expected that over the

next couple of months, utility expense will come in well above budget due to event activity
and the cold weather we have/will be experiencing.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2014

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$260,100 $276,510 ($16,410) $295,057 $1,481,651 $1,461,930 $19,721 $1,578,357
120,999 101,595 19,404 219,340 1,324,135 1,010,841 313,294 1,333,529
(133,651) (113,985) (19,666) (215,743) (1,349,757) (1,071,085) (278,692) (1,405,459)
247,448 264,120 (16,672) 298,654 1,456,029 1,401,706 54,323 1,506,427
14,437 19,883 (5,446) 18,311 74,355 58,223 16,132 87,505
21,095 39,755 (18,660) 21,229 416,837 355,366 61,471 431,397
0 0 1] 31 4,362 4,911 (549) 6,507
21,135 32,185 (11,050) 23,378 125,536 118,223 7,313 131,446
338 0 338 338 1,238 0 1,238 338
39,510 42,540 (3,030) 38,469 229,285 206,395 22,890 271,554
22,211 20,042 2,169 22,655 246,248 189,289 56,959 238,803
17,256 6,885 10,371 8,425 65,573 49,268 16,305 65,611
9,209 8,780 429 13,412 102,803 84,515 18,288 105,902
145,191 170,070 (24,879) 146,528 1,266,237 1,066,190 200,047 1,339,063
10,282 3,710 6,572 12,442 180,855 105,678 75177 137,665
10,282 3,710 6,572 12,442 180,855 105,678 75,177 137,665
402,921 437,900 (34,979) 457,624 2,903,121 2,573,574 329,547 2,983,155
1,250 1,333 (83) 1,183 10,016 9,331 685 8,302
1,560 1,333 227 736 9,013 9,331 (318) 8,821
2,810 2,666 144 1,919 19,029 18,662 367 17,123
405,731 440,566 (34,835) 459,543 2,922,150 2,592,236 329,914 3,000,278
198,309 258,942 (62,633) 256,051 1,740,662 1,812,594 (71,932) 1,703,155
94,600 74,362 20,238 104,472 514,992 520,534 (5,542) 520,646
(79,904) (147,870) 67,966 (156,485) (979,094) (1,035,090) 55,996 (999,594)
211,005 185,434 25,571 204,038 1,276,560 1,298,038 (21,478) 1,224,207
28,692 20,718 7,974 31,675 219,112 145,026 74,086 193,907
19,906 28,110 (8,204) 25,508 184,503 196,770 (12,267) 189,287
3,983 9,771 (5,788) 4,732 61,131 68,397 (7,266) 66,245
57,282 41,645 15,837 26,793 280,061 291,515 (11,454) 240,099
14,634 20,908 (6,274) 22,728 103,560 146,356 (42,796) 122,407
19,136 16,248 2,888 20,570 120,837 113,736 7,101 113,108
172,189 123,400 48,789 130,047 1,034,284 863,800 170,484 763,499
14,763 13,978 785 13,772 98,138 97,846 292 96,403
541,590 460,212 81,378 479,863 3,378,186 3,221,484 156,702 3,009,162
(135,859) (19,646) (116,213) (20,320) (456,036) (629,248) 173,212 (8,884)
(135,859) (19,646) (116,213) (20,320) (456,036) (629,248) 173,212 (8,884)

7



Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

For the Seven Months ended January 31, 2014

SMG DeVos Place

Year to Date Event Summary Report

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
DeVos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget

64

19

75

23

60

21

262

24.43%

7.25%

28.63%

8.78%

22.90%

8.02%

64

19

72

23

60

21

259

24.71%

7.34%

27.80%

8.88%

23.17%

8.11%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
66,720 61,440 1,294,404 1,011,072
41,684 48,003 302,399 364,801
88,495 87,350 677,036 502,588
15,244 14,950 178,486 185,311
11,808 23,100 281,288 331,680
13,780 9,450 169,507 178,122
237,731 244,293 2,903,121 2,573,574
28.07% 25.15% 44.59% 39.29%
17.53% 19.65% 10.42% 14.17%
37.22% 35.76% 23.32% 19.53%
6.41% 6.12% 6.15% 7.20%
4.97% 9.46% 9.69% 12.89%
5.80% 3.87% 5.84% 6.92%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payabie

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2014

ASSETS

1,942,244
842,764
143,633

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

51,975
203,411
87,783
1,683,826

(1,144,945)
941,802
1,560,825
(456,036)

$2,928,641

$2,928,641

$2,026,995

$901,646

$2,928,641




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of January 31, 2014

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

35,531
403,005

21,134
21,357
105,484
196,374

46,129

13,750

842,764



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 516,447 (170,077) 346,370 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 516,447 (170,077) (403,630) 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,459,884 5,506,107 9,965,991 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess (490,116) 1,156,107 665,991 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Item 3.B.ii.

VAN ANDEL
ARENA

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2014

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS —-2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Joe Romano

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

50 40 20 % ®)
247,306 237,144 484,450 543,200 (58,750)
515,457 431,894 947,351 1,262,321 (314,970)
567,005 494,974 1,061,979 1,231,195 (169,216)
1,082,462 926,868 2,009,330 2,493,516 (484,186)
1,350,326 1,100,228 2,450,554 2,529,950 (79,396)
2,432,788 2,027,096 4,459,884 5,023,466 (563,582)
121,551 68,272 189,823 179,481 (10,342)
118,206 98,425 216,631 228,498 11,867
147,492 143,298 290,790 321,483 30,693
936,142 678,705 1,614,847 1,672,500 57,653
55,821 70,039 125,860 145,951 20,091
31,034 43,202 74,236 93,292 19,056
24,608 9,147 33,755 19,960 (13,795)
788,836 608,659 1,397,495 1,355,562 (41,933)
2,223,688 1,719,747 3,943,437 4,016,727 73,290
209,100 307,349 516,447 1,006,739 (490,292)

. 0 20,187 20,187
209,100 307,349 516,447 986,552 (470,105)

The Arena performed well as compared to budget with strong selling

Keith Urban, Harlem Globetrotter, and WWE events hosted during the

month.

A small pickup over forecast was realized, however, not enough for

a material change in FYE expectations.

General Manager




VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

January January January

Actual Budget FY 2013
14 14 9
81,056 73,500 49,992
$189,805 $130,247 $69,207
222,869 188,085 113,096
54,887 46,700 14,037
200,147 181,124 150,979
(330,573) (334,727) (305,236)
$337,135 $211,429 $42,083

YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year

50 50 63
247,306 259,200 276,345
$515,457 $687,957 $632,414
567,005 566,237 608,623
176,004 169,033 213,562
1,174,322 1,208,710 1,181,423
(2,223,688) (2,343,089) (2,110,725)
$209,100 $288,848 $525,297

Event income came in ahead of budget on the strength of sales for all events hosted during the

month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget overall as spending on concessions exceeded expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month. While it is anticipated that utility expense
will increase over the next couple of months, it does not appear to be at the same level as we are
expecting at DVP. We continue to monitor all utilities.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Other Ancillary

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Seven Months Ending January 31, 2014

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$289,521 $214,174 75,347 $134,101 $832,746 $757,174 75,572 $935,177
259,088 131,647 127,441 39,952 585,119 450,302 134,817 658,144
(358,804) (215,574) (143,230) (104,846) (902,408) (744,000) (158,408) (960,907)
189,805 130,247 59,558 69,207 515,457 463,476 51,981 632,414
188,463 165,602 22,861 105,582 490,422 504,161 (13,739) 530,828
18,107 9,007 9,100 7,014 51,036 29,546 21,490 42,603
16,299 12,976 3,323 0 25,202 32,858 (7,656) 33,821
0 0 0 0 345 0 345 871
0 500 (500) 500 0 500 (500) 500
222,869 188,085 34,784 113,096 567,005 567,065 (60) 608,623
54,887 46,700 8,187 14,037 176,004 167,200 8,804 213,562
54,887 46,700 8,187 14,037 176,004 167,200 8,804 213,562
467,561 365,032 102,529 196,340 1,258,466 1,197,741 60,725 1,454,599
141,094 122,125 18,969 92,589 779,969 804,465 (24,496) 765,277
52,136 52,083 53 54,000 366,819 364,581 2,238 378,000
6,917 6,916 1 4,390 27,534 39,664 (12,130) 38,146
200,147 181,124 19,023 150,979 1,174,322 1,208,710 (34,388) 1,181,423
667,708 546,156 121,552 347,319 2,432,788 2,406,451 26,337 2,636,022
225,554 169,319 56,235 121,935 1,133,235 1,185,233 (51,998) 1,099,346
64,521 47,535 16,986 38,709 275,166 332,745 (57,579) 282,888
(177,557) (70,483) (107,074) (34,196) (485,965) (493,381) 7,416 (465,016)
112,518 146,371 (33,853) 126,448 922,436 1,024,597 (102,161) 917,218
17,236 20,928 (3.692) 12,824 127,667 146,496 (18,829) 124,190
29,567 22,535 7,032 18,445 220,405 157,745 62,660 165,059
3,333 6,800 (3,467) 2,352 18,804 47,600 (28,796) 27,364
15,472 21,417 (5,945) 8,254 134,750 149,919 (15,169) 100,091
19,281 15,417 3,864 22,861 112,635 107,919 4,716 112,877
17,278 10,251 7,027 17,675 62,415 71,757 (9,342) 78,204
101,868 77,030 24,838 82,605 526,438 539,210 (12,772) 489,319
14,020 13,978 42 13,772 98,138 97,846 292 96,403
330,573 334,727 (4,154) 305,236 2,223,688 2,343,089 (119,401) 2,110,725
337,135 211,429 125,706 42,083 209,100 63,362 145,738 525,297
337,135 211,429 125,706 42,083 209,100 63,362 145,738 525,297

Z



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Seven Months Ended January 31, 2014

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
13 13 31,862 29,500 132,481 111,722
5 5 17,759 18,000 224,845 112,547
7 8 53,381 71,000 .51 1,424 628,119
23 23 136,979 135,700 372,378 331,223
2 1 7,325 5,000 17,337 14,130
50 50 247,306 259,200 1,258,466 1,197,741
26.00% 26.00% 12.88% 11.38% 10.53% 9.33%
10.00% 10.00% 7.18% 6.94% 17.87% 9.40%
14.00% 16.00% 21.58% 27.39% 40.64% 52.44%
46.00% 46.00% 55.39% 52.35% 29.59% 27.65%
4.00% 2.00% 2.96% 1.93% 1.38% 1.18%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2014

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2,420,750
671,979
69,466
$3,162,195
$3,162,195
189,676
337,593
1,884,747
997,605
$3,409,621
(1,786,055)
497,214
832,318
209,098
($247,426)
$3,162,195




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of January 31, 2014

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 304,857

Ticketing 245,155

Merchandise 18,989

Permanent Advertising -

DeVos Place (105,454)

Operating 91,168
Over 30 Days 83,764
Over 60 Days 33,500
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 671,979



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 516,447 (170,077) 346,370 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 516,447 (170,077) (403,630) 993,309
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,459,884 5,506,107 9,965,991 11,289,192
Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000
Revenue Excess (490,116) 1,156,107 665,991 2,089,192
Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Item 4

DeVos Performance Hall

Women's Toilet Room Study

December 12, 2013

Presented by:
Progressive AE

1811 4 Mile Road, NE
Grand Rapids, MI 49525

progressive



progressive

1811 4 Mile Rd NE | Grand Rapids, Mi 49525 | 616-361-2664 | www.progressiveae.com

December 12, 2013

Jim Watt

SMG

130 West Fulton

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

RE: DeVos Hall Women's Toilet Room Study
Dear Jim,

Progressive AE is pleased to provide the following study identifying opportunities to reduce wait times for
restroom use during DeVos Performance Hall intermissions. Options considered in the study were:

» Location of additional toilet rooms
¢ Alternative staging for use
o Different strategies for equal use of existing toilet rooms
¢ Signage
Observation

On Tuesday October 1, 2013, Progressive AE observed the opening of Jersey Boys to record wait times and
overall facility usage.

During intermission there were lines at all Women's Toilet Rooms in the facility. The most significant line
was for the Women's Toilet Room adjacent to the Main Lobby. Wait/usage time at this location was in
excess of 14 minutes from the time people entered the line. The line extended up both sides of each
ramp. With 14 minutes of usage time, plus time to walk to and from seating, a trip to the Main Lobby
Women'’s Toilet Room could easily exceed the 15 minutes available during intermission, and leaves little
or no time for purchasing refreshments or socializing.

During the same time period, a small line was observed at the Men's Toilet Room adjacent to the Main
Lobby. Wait/usage time at this location was approximately 4 minutes at the peak demand time. There
were no lines observed at the other Men's Toilet Rooms in the facility.

Conclusions
Based on the observed usage, there is a need for additional available fixtures for women; the number of
fixtures for men is adequate.

There is not an excess capacity of men's fixtures available for conversion or staging to offset the need for
additional women'’s fixtures. Staging or conversion strategies alone could provide limited benefit in
equalizing the wait times, but may not meaningfully improve transit time.

Based on the lines observed at all Women's Toilet Rooms, there are no idle or available fixtures in the
facility. Signage may provide some benefit in equalizing the length of lines between toilet rooms, but
may not meaningfully improve transit time.




progressive

Based on the observed usage, meaningful improvement in transit times may require significant additional
fixtures for women, particularly in the Main Lobby, while at least maintaining the overall fixtures available
for men.

Toilet Room Expansion Concepts
Progressive AE has identified two concepts for increasing the number of fixtures available.

Concept A.1 - Involves adding water closets within the footprint of the existing Women'’s Toilet Room.
This approach would result in an increase of 5 water closets with no increase in lavatories. Refer to
included Sketch A.1 for graphic depiction of this option, along with the Opinion of Probable cost.

Concept C.2 - Involves conversion of the Men’s Toilet Room adjacent to the main lobby into a Women's
Toilet Room, and involves constructing additional Men's Toilet Rooms in the Side Lobbies. This approach
doubles the number of fixtures available to women in the Main Lobby. The result would be an additional
10 water closets and 5 lavatories for women, and an additional 2 fixtures for men. Refer to included
Sketch C.2 for graphic depiction of this option, along with the Opinion of Probable cost.

Jim, thank you for allowing us the opportunity to assist you in resolving the facilities issues at DeVos
Performance Hall. Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

. Van Houten AIA

Lead Rroject Manager

CHG:dw

P:\56306003\Wp\2013 12 12 report CHG.docx

Page 2 December 12, 2013




|anesa1boid

TNTIIE0TINDGI

_____

=============

r---------*

R

&




~|aAsabosd

EI'S1°0L | €0090€9S | AGNLS WOOULSA | 19VH INVWHO4¥3d S0A30 | WS

ASH0T NIVW




;Q>_..unu®g00._a EU'SI0L | £0090E9S | AGNLS WOOALSIH | TIVH TINVWH0343d SOAIC | 9WS

® < 1NI¥d100 INILSIX3 NIHLIM NOISNYAX3

§ st wioL

0 § Lt

S ol ELITE]

SAVT  SOM  INNDD 3RNLXIE S,NINOM

gyt

DNVEING 1538

S1350D0LYM (S) aL




~|anssalboid

EUSI'0L | £0090€9S | AQNLS WOOLST | TIVH 3INVWHOS¥3d S0ATQ | 9WS

N ° U $318807 301S OLNI NOISNVX3 ONV NOISYIANOD

—t

\&

9 14} wiol

9 14} N

0 0 9Nsin

SAYT S0DM 1NNGD FUNLXM SNIW

AS07 NIVW

ol 0z wiol

S 0l M

S 0l anusIa

SAYT  SJM  1RNOD JUNLXH S,NINOM

/ /w.zwzos 01 5,N3W 143ANOD
S.JM 01 33NVH)

®)

=

n




SMG - DeVos Performance Hall
Restroom Renovation - Option A.1

Opinion of Probable Cost
November 22, 2013

DESCRIPTION COSTS
Contract Square Footage 703

Demolition $ 4,312.00
Concrete $ 1,054.50
Masonry $ -
Structural & Miscellaneous Steel $ -
Carpentry - Rough and Finish $ 2,109.00
Thermal and Moisture Protection $ 175.75
Doors and Hardware $ 400.00
Glass and Glazing $ -
Metal Studs and Drywall $ 5,709.00
Acoustic Ceilings $ 1,406.00
Flooring $ 5,600.00
Painting $ 1,054.50
Accessories $ 6,700.00
Equipment $ -
Furnishings $ -
Special Construction $ -
Elevators $ -
Fire Suppression $ 1,350.00
Plumbing $ 12,654.00
HVAC $ 1,406.00
Electric & Lighting $ 2,812.00
Data and Communications $ -
Security and Alarm Systems $ -
Site Development $ -
Soft Costs $ 17,274.43

Contingency

General Conditions

Contractor Fee

Permits
AE Fees and Services $ 4,862.06

TOTAL| $ 68,879.24

RS R R R RS R SR - B B R R L Ko L - S AR S R B L

oo

24.57

6.92

97.98



progressive|ae

SMG - DeVos Performance Hall
Restroom Renovation - Option C.2

Opinion of Probable Cost
November 22, 2013

DESCRIPTION COSTS
Contract Square Footage 1,146

Demolition $ 9,984.00 $ 871
Concrete $ 1,719.00 §$ 1.50
Masonry $ - $ -
Structural & Miscellaneous Steel $ - $ -
Carpentry - Rough and Finish $ 573000 $ 5.00
Thermal and Moisture Protection $ 573.00 $ 0.50
Doors and Hardware $ 2,200.00 $ 1.92
Glass and Glazing $ 3,500.00 $ 3.05
Metal Studs and Drywall $ 2439000 $ 2128
Acoustic Ceilings $ 5157.00 $ 450
Flooring $ 2292000 $  20.00
Painting $ 2,292.00 $ 2.00
Accessories $ 17,00000 $ 14.83
Equipment $ - 3 -
Furnishings $ - 3 -
Special Construction $ - $ -
Elevators $ - $ -
Fire Suppression $ 3,600.00 $ 3.14
Plumbing $ 60,738.00 $ 53.00
HVAC $ 9,168.00 $ 8.00
Electric & Lighting $ 18,336.00 $ 16.00
Data and Communications $ - $ -
Security and Alarm Systems $ 1,146.00 $ 1.00
Site Development $ - $ -
Soft Costs $ 87,069.76 $ 75.98

Contingency

General Conditions

Contractor Fee

Permits
AE Fees and Services $ 19,60241 $ 17.11

TOTAL| $ 295,125.17 $ 257.53







Abojouyos|




7
-
9
=
by
=]
o)
O
14
w.
7
2
=
14
&
=
3
>

User Experience




A(







Spaau |[enjoe
S.JUSI[D SUILWLIS}aP 0] Blep [eolo)sIy
S JUSA3 U2Jeasal Sa0p OINS -

4

SJUBAS

J1ay) Joj paldinbau Ajloeded
UIPIMPUEQ [ENJOE BY]

MOUY Jou op siauue|d 1So|\

EBUE])
Buisixa J0 9,66 10} sjusawalinbal
YIPIMPUE( 10} SPIJEPUEB]S DISE(
oY) sloaw Ajjusiind aoe|d SoAa(q .

Abojouyosa|




‘Bunds siyl padwe|-al
oq |IIm ]'ey Bunjied s2e|d sona(

diysiauped
Aljigeuieisng Ajunwiwion)
9y} JO JaquisW e Ssi HINS

(1IN Ut 483U uonudAu0Y s|) "sbulpjing
Bunsixa 1o} pJepuels uoesyiuad 337
M3U 8y} Joy Aidde |im pue uonesyius
aNUa/ Usal9) sey Ajualing aoe|d sone

AJljlqeuleisng



lh. (T
=NES
»

Wi

A
S

9oualadxg Jasn ayl buioueyuy







dumaphoas (K ._“_.

‘PUOM 3 PUNOIE SIAUAY uoRuUaAUD Jo olopiod anbjun e Jo ued ‘HRS Aqg pabeueww
S} 3381d SOARQ {BUISSIW U32G 2A2Y ROA Jeym 39S pue awo?) "Bugaaiu 10 uoquUaALED K3U 1nok Jo) Gumas papad al SIago adeld SoA3Q

WemS Pajjoguod jBLIP € AG 2]qISSaIL '30Bld SOARQ JO SOURISID BUMIEM UM

aJe pue St0011S3NG 001" UBLY 10 DY [I¥ OLEY LG PIRAIN0D 3Y) DUB NOLIBH MS 'I310H BZ8ld PUBID ABMWY JEIS-IN0Z ay) Buipnpuy
3lge|[eAR 3/8 SUOHBPOLIWIOINE SSEP-PUOM 33BId SOAI( 0} JUaCBIDE 4ajeIpaLuiL] 'SOUBSID BUMNEM UILIM Jie 'BUaly [9pUY UBA 18as
000°Z1 9 PUB SWINaSNL IN0j ‘SGRPIYBIL ‘SuBLLIYSIGRISa Buiulp BULea) PIASID JUSLIUIEUSIUS UMOJUMOD JUBIGIA B Jo ed St 338]d SoAaq

SaIppe ajoukay Jo i b e 10j 30eds payad ay) se

aNaS 0se ued Yl ‘spidey purlS Aempeosg pue spidey puess esado fuedwso) jaieg spidey puels ‘Auoyduiis spidey puess) ay) 0} swoH Sfejuowysal
dies Guipeo) auo pue s:pop Sutpeo) wapuadapu om ywm Jajeay spe Sutuuopad jeas ¢Ov'g & SaINea) 308ld S0ASQ 'UOLIPPE U] Y

UQIyXa ay) o $saxI. fsed Jo) mojie (eare Bureysiew pue {eq YSesm e i) Spop Guipeo) snopeds anamt {1ae) arenbs 00'2E) Swoos Amceuieisng

Sugaaw [ENPIWPUI 9Z PUE LLID0JI[Eq 100} A/ENDS 000 HEY PQIYXa 3813 thLNI00 J00) 31ENDS 0Q'ZOL € SBINE3) JAIUA0 UORUBAUED 3Y) SOvYd

Bupyed pue sdep

S13PU0Id [ SIaued aowes

"SJUBAR J0 Jaues € 3JBPOLLLIBIIL 0) 30 dS UOQIGIXE PUB
Sufaaus 0 UDIRUIGLLO INBIUN B SIAY0 30| SOAR(] MOYSPPER S0 LORUALLED INod 10) dopxdeq Papad au S1 Sumas Jwoyseay anbsaimpid Sueld 10014
8L AN PUBID) 314 3DISG PaRSaN UEDIDIK "Spidey PURLD UMDULAOP Ll P3JeI0] JAJUSS UOGUAALIGD Ja1ald & SI ®ad8ld S0ARQ L3119 abew)

ino) [BnpA

S81EYSIAUN JofeWW [|B LI0Y) B]GISSBIL AISER SI PUB POMY [EUDRBUIBI] DI04 PIEIAS) WIDI SBINUIL G| PAIEI0| SI SPIJEY PURID UMOMOQ

adeld soA3( adojdxy

SuaA3l0  #deld soARQ waguy moyser;  Wwaguy
S PeO)  BMpaYydg  aIo[dvy UBld NQWYE PpuUSnY

BUAN{ [3PUV UBA |¢  [BH RUBWION3I SOARG | YRS | WO | swan | Buppedpue sder | siapu eseyand

. @AV 2 T0GoRiUD2RYS (] 208dS0M30 B FGOW-LAW [ PUAWOM (] Wid (] BIML @ ~WOLJRUR Jus py UTUDS PWI0H g8 PNODY P SWOH | Yooqwoey gy sddv i
aJ0idxa/0i0700jdsONP [] D &« <H
| X SN U380 - AN, x | 308 SoAq a0 I

S|00] Ssa20.4d Bulyooq pue uono9|es a)Ig







DeVos Place Event Calendar
March 2014

Item 7

START | END |TYPE|

EVENT

03/01/14] P |TMT Presents Floyd Mayweather's All Black Affair - CANCELLED
03/01/14| B |Symphony with Soul
03/01/14] 03/02/14]| R |BIDS FOIR BACHELORS & BACHELORETTES
03/03/14| R |Hope College Reception
03/04/14] M |ICSC West Michigan Alliance
03/03/14] 03/10/14| P |West Ml Home and Garden Show
03/06/14| S |Customer Service Rep. 311/Bus. Office Representative Civil Service Exams
03/07/14] 03/09/14] C |2014 MFA Convention & Trade Show
03/11/14] 03/12/14| P |Gilda's LaughFest Signature Event
03/11/14) 03/14/14] C |MI Assn for Computer Users in Learning Annual Conference
03/12/14] B |New Platinum Conference
03/13/14} 03/16/14] C |MI Reading Association 2014 Annual Conference
03/13/14] 03/16/14| P |West Ml Women's Expo
03/14/14] M |2014 City Managers Meetings - If space is available
03/21/14] 03/23/14] € |BPA Annual State Leadership Conference
03/17/14] 03/18/14] M |Governor's Economic Summit
03/18/14| 03/24/14] P |Ultimate Sport and RV Show
03/24/14| R |Paws, Claws, Corks
03/25/14] 03/31/14] P |Cottage and Lakefront Living
03/25/14]| 03/28/14| € |Michigan Petroleum Assoc - 2014 Annual Conference and Trade Show
03/28/14] M |GVSU HTM Summit
03/31/14| 04/01/14] M |Spring 2014 Joint Providers / Surveyor Training




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

(Revised)
DATE ‘13 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Fri, Mar 7 Griffins vs. Jowa KP | KATHY]| Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey Game
Banquet D 9:30P-10:30P Post-game meal
AK Crease Club 6P-9P Drumline/Dance Expressions
Northwood University Banquet B/C 6P-7P Banquet
Wells Fargo Banquet D 6P-7P Banquet
Consumers Energy KS West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
West Side Beer East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Blue Cross Blue Shield MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Van Andel Institute Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Holland Hospital Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Gordon Food Service Suite 120A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sun Title Agency Suite 302 6P-9:30P Banquet
American Kennel Club Suite 316 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Mar 8 Griffins vs. lowa KP [ JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
12:30 PM Doors
1P-2P Pre-game youth hockey game
2:30P-3:30P Pre-game youth hockey game
4p-5P Pre-game youth hockey game
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey Game
9:30P-10:10P Post-game autographs
AK Banquet All 5:30P-8P Star Wars night
Kentwood Falcons PeeWee B | KS Section A 6P-10:10P Banquet
All Phase Electric West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Hickey Combs PLC East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Infrastructure Alternatives MOS Corner Office | 6P-10:10P Banquet
TDS Metrocom Crease Club 6P-10:10P Banquet
Consumer Energy Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Harry DeJong Suite 101B 6P-10:10P Banquet
Shellie Sage Suite 120A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Kl Suite 302 6P-10:10P Banquet
Walter Trowal Suite 316 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sun, Mar 9 | Daylight Savings Time Begins 2:00 AM Set clocks ahead one hour
o
Mon, Mar 10 | Available
Tue, Mar 11 | Available
Wed, Mar 12 | Available
Thur, Mar 13 | Monster Jam KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Fri, Mar 14 | Monster Jam KP | JIM Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sat, Mar 15 | Monster Jam KP | LYNNE| Arena 2:00 PM Performance
7:00 PM Performance
Sun, Mar 16 | Monster Jam KP | EDDIE | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Mar 17 | SMG KA Arena 7:30 AM Ice maintenance
Tue, Mar 18 | SMG KA Arena 7:30 AM Ice maintenance
Wed, Mar 19 | WCHA KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Thur, Mar 20 | WCHA KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Fri, Mar21 | WCHA KP | TODD | Arena 2:00 PM Semi-final hockey game
7:00 PM Semi-final hockey game
Sat, Mar 22 | WCHA KP | EDDIE | Arena 7:00 PM Championship hockey game




Sun, Mar 23 | Demi Lovato KP | CHRIS | Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Mon, Mar 24 | SMG KA Arena 7:30 AM Ice maintenance
Tue, Mar 25 | SMG KA Arena 7:30 AM Ice maintenance
Wed, Mar 26 | Available
Thur, Mar 27 | Available
Fri, Mar 28 | Available
Sat, Mar 29 | Griffins vs. Rockford Icehogs | KP | ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey Game
9:30P-10:10P Post-game skate
Crease Club 6P-9P Dance Expressions
Section A 6P-8P Guaranteed giveaway
Banquet D 9:30P-10:30P Post-game meal
Foresters AK Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
All Phase Electric West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Rodgers Printing East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Michigan Office Solutions MOS Corner Office | 6P-10:10P Banquet
Fox Motors Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Gordon Food Service Suite 101B 6P-10:10P Banquet
Kent Companies Suite 120A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Rand Szymczyk Suite 316 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sun, Mar 30 | Available




